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NOTICE 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF 
SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY 27TH DAY OF 
AUGUST, 2018 AT 11.00 A.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE 
COMPANY TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS: 

 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year 
ended 31st March, 2018 and Balance sheet as at that date together with Directors 
Report and Auditors Report thereon. 

2) To consider and if thought it, to pass with or without modifications, the following 
Resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in 
force), the Company hereby appoint M/s HARSHAD SUDHIR & CO, Chartered 
Accountants, as Auditors of the Company for the term of 5 (Five) Financial Years.(F.Y 
2018-19 to 2022-23)to	 fill	 the	casual	vacancy	caused	by	 the	resignation	of	M/s.	Kamlesh	
Bhojani	&	Associates	(old	Auditor)	Chartered	Accountants. 
 
RESOLVED FURHTER THAT any director of the company be and is hereby 
authorized to sign and submit necessary e-form to Registrar of Companies.” 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
3. TO REGULARIZE THE APPOINTMENT OF ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR OF 
THE   COMPANY: 
 
TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT 
MODIFICATIONS, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS ORDINARY 
RESOLUTION: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Akshay Narendra Shah, who was appointed as additional 
Director of the company by the Board of Directors with effect from 03RD October, 
2017 and who according to section 161 of the companies Act, 2013 hold office up to 
the date of this Annual General Meeting is hereby appointed as a Director of the 
company. 
  
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one director of the Company be and are hereby 
authorized to intimate the Registrar of Companies by filling necessary Forms and do 
all the necessary changes." 



4.TO REGULARIZE THE APPOINTMENT OF ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR OF 
THE   COMPANY: 
 
TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT 
MODIFICATIONS, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS ORDINARY 
RESOLUTION: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT Ms. Pina Shah, who was appointed as additional Director of 
the company by the Board of Directors with effect from 14TH February, 2018 and who 
according to section 161 of the companies Act, 2013 hold office up to the date of this 
Annual General Meeting is hereby appointed as a Director of the company. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one director of the Company be and are hereby 
authorized to intimate the Registrar of Companies by filling necessary Forms and do 
all the necessary changes." 

 
5. TO ALTER THE MAIN OBJECT CLAUSE OF THE COMPANY.      
 
 TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT 
MODIFICATIONS, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL 
RESOLUTION: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13(9) and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modifications or 
re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), and the rules framed there under, 
consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded, subject to the 
approval of the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, to remove existing sub clause (6) 
and insert the new sub clause (6) and (7) of clause III (A) of the Memorandum of 
Association of Company as below: 
 
“6. To carry on the business of cooking contractor, caterers, restaurant keepers, 
refreshment room proprietors, proprietors of hotels, tea rooms, banquets, snack 
bars and as inn and lodging house keepers, licensed victuallers, tea and coffee 
shop, cake shop and snack bar, caterers , refreshment contractors, bakers and 
pastry cooks, confectioners and general provision merchants and to carry on 
business as manufacturers, producers, processors, makers, convertors, importers, 
exporters, traders, buyers, sellers, retailers, wholesalers , suppliers, packers, 
movers, stockists, agents, subagents, merchants, distributors, consignors, jobbers, 
brokers or otherwise deal in refreshments, food, mineral waters and soft drinks, 
aerated waters and consumable goods of every description. 
 
7. To carry on business as manufacturers, producers, processors, importers, 
exporters, traders, buyers, sellers, retailers, wholesalers, suppliers, packers, 
movers, stockists, agents, subagents, merchants, distributors, consignors, jobbers, 
brokers or otherwise deal in all classes and kinds of ferrous and non ferrous 



metals, steels, alloy steels, special and stainless steels, brass, bronze, aluminum, 
shaftings, bars, rods, flats, squares from scrap, sponge iron, pig iron, prereduced 
billets, ingots and metals of every description and grade.” 

 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, 
Mr. Jignesh Shah, Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized, on behalf of 
the Company, to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as deem necessary, proper or 
desirable and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications and returns 
for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution along with filing of 
necessary E-form as return of appointment with the Registrar of Companies.” 
 

6. TO CHANGE THE NAME OF THE COMPANY 

TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT 
MODIFICATIONS, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL 
RESOLUTION: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Section 4 (4) read with section 13 of the 
companies act 2013 or any further  enactments thereof and subject to name 
availability from the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, the consent of the members of 
the company be and is  hereby accorded to change the name of company from 
SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED to SHIVANSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED or any 
other name applied and as may be approved by Registrar of Companies, and 
accordingly the name SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED where it occurs in the 
Memorandum of Associations and Articles of Associations of the Company be 
substituted by SHIVANSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED or any other name applied and 
approved by the Registrar of Companies. 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any of the Director of the company is authorized to 
do all acts, deeds, matters and things deem necessary & to sign and submit the 
application and form with the registrar of companies, Gujarat for the purpose of 
giving effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 

 
DATE: 23rd JULY, 2018      BY ORDER OF THE BOARD     
PLACE:  AHMEDABAD                      
 

SD/-                      
  CHAIRMAN 

  



NOTES: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED 
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND 
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. Proxy in order to be valid must be received by 
the company not less than forty-eight hours before the time of holding the Meeting. 
 

2. Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip, duly filled in, for attending the 
meeting. 
 

3. The Register of Members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed 
from 21.08.2018 TO 27.08.2018 (both days inclusive) 
 

4. Members desiring any information regarding the accounts are requested to write to 
the Company at least Seven Days before the meeting so as to enable the management 
to keep the same ready. 
 

 
 
DATE   :  23rd  JULY 2018    BY ORDER OF THE BOARD     
PLACE:   AHMEDABAD                      

   
   SD/-                      

           CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO  

SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

3) Mr. AKSHAY NARENDRA SHAH has vide experience and the company can benefit from 
his experience thus the board had appointed him as additional director of the company. 

And that is why company has seen some potential in him as a good director.  

 As per section 161 of the companies Act, 2013 the additional director can hold office up to the 
date of this Annual General Meeting 

Your Directors recommend the Ordinary Resolution as set out in the notice for your approval. 

4) Mr. PINA SHAH has vide experience and the company can benefit from his experience thus 
the board had appointed him as additional director of the company. 

And that is why company has seen some potential in her as a good director. 



 As per section 161 of the companies Act, 2013 the additional director can hold office up to the 
date of this Annual General Meeting 

Your Directors recommend the Ordinary Resolution as set out in the notice for your approval. 

 

5) Looking at the present scenario board and management of the company has found good business 
opportunity in the field of catering and metals. 

According the Board has decided to include the business of catering and trading of metals in its main 
object clause and for the same the approval of the members of the company is required. 

In view of the above your approval is sought for alteration of the main object clause by 
inserting the new sub-clause no. 7 & 8 to carry on the business of catering and trading of metals. 

The proposed change will in no way be detrimental to the interest of any member of Public, 
Employees or other Associates of the Company in any manner whatsoever. 

The Board recommends the aforesaid Special Resolution for your approval. 

None of the Directors of the Company are concerned or interested in the said resolution except in the 
capacity as member of the Company. 

 

6) As the company is including more businesses in its portfolio it’s required the company 
change its name into something which shows its diversity. Accordingly board has proposed to 
change the name of the company from existing SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED to 
SHIVANSH INDUSTRIES LIMITED or any other name applied and as may be approved by 
Registrar of Companies 

The Board recommends the aforesaid Special Resolution for your approval. 

None of the Directors of the Company are concerned or interested in the said resolution except in the 
capacity as member of the Company. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

SHAREHOLDER INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING 

 

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

(i) The voting period begins on 23.08.2018 at 10.00 A.M. and ends on 26.08.2018 
at 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares 
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 
(record date) of 17.08.2018, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting 
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website 

www.evotingindia.com. 

(iii) Click on Shareholders. 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID  

 
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 
(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 
(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then 
your existing password is to be used.  

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 
 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders) 

 Members who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first 
two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number 
in the PAN Field. The Sequence Number is printed on 



Attendance Sleep. 

 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the 
applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first two 
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 
in the PAN field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the 
company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy 
format. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or 
in the company records for the said demat account or folio. 

 Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. 
If the details are not recorded with the depository or company 
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 
details field as mentioned in instruction (iv). 

           

 
(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the 

Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form 
will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to 
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly 
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for 
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 
 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for 
e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED on 
which you choose to vote. 

 



(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against 
the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as 
desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option 
NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire 
Resolution details. 

 

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on 
“SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your 
vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and 
accordingly modify your vote. 

 

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed 
to modify your vote. 
 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click 
here to print” option on the Voting page. 
 

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User 
ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the 
details as prompted by the system. 
 

(xviii) Shareholders can also use Mobile app - “m-Voting” for e voting. m-Voting 
app is available on IOS, Android & Windows based Mobile. Shareholders 
may log in to m-Voting using their e voting credentials to vote for the 
company resolution(s). 
 

(xix) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 

Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register 

themselves as Corporates. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the 

entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 



 After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the 

admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the 

account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and 

on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which 

they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in 

PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 
www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 



 

 
 

BOARD’S REPORT 
 
To,  
The Members,  
Shivansh Finserve Limited 
(Formerly known as Mansarovar Financial Services Limited) 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Board’s Report of your Company 
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your 
company for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2018.  
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
                                 (Rs. In Lacs) 
Particulars Standalone 
Particulars 2017-18 2016-2017 
Gross Income 102.50 35.11 
Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 0.20 10.58 
Finance Charges 0.031 0.014 
Gross Profit 0.20 10.58 
Provision for Depreciation 00.00 00.00 
Net Profit Before Tax 0.20 10.58 
Provision for Tax   0.00 03.35 
Net Profit After Tax 0.20 07.23 
 
 
DIVIDEND 
Though the revenue generated is quite substantial and absolutely market changing 
scenario for the long term aspect. To conserve the resources of company the directors 
are not recommending any dividend.  
 

AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES 
The Board of the company has decided to carry current year profit to its reserves. 
 

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL 
There has been no change in the Share Capital of the company. 
 
 
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY  
Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company. 

 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND 
PROTECTION FUND 
 
 
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was 
no dividend declared and paid last year. 
 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
occurred between the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relate 
on the date of this report. 

 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 
2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in 
Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith for your kind perusal and information  
 
 
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
During the Financial Year 2017-18, the Company held eight board meetings of the 
Board of Directors as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized 
below. The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 were 
adhered to while considering the time gap between two meetings. 
 
 

S No. Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present 
1 30/05/2017	 3 3 
2 07/07/2017	 3 3 
3 14/08/2017	 3 3 
4 24/08/2017	 3 3 
5 03/10/2017	 4 4 
6 14/11/2017	 4	 4	
7 14/02/2018	 4	 4	
8 31/03/2018	 4	 4	

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the 
Company confirms that-  
 
(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
  
(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and  
 
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the 
profit and loss of the company for that period; 

  
(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

  
(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 
  
(e) The directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls 

to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate 
and were operating effectively. 

  
(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 

all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 
AUDITORS and REPORT thereon 
  
	M/s	KAMLESH	BHOJANI	&	ASSOCIATES	Chartered	Accountants,	are	the	statutory	auditors	
of	the	company. 
	
There	are	no	qualifications	or	adverse	remarks	in	the	Auditors’	Report	which	require	any	
clarification/	 explanation.	 The	 Notes	 on	 financial	 statements	 are	 self‐explanatory,	 and	
needs	no	further	explanation.	
	
Further	 the	 Auditors’	 Report	 for	 the	 financial	 year	 ended,	 31st	March,	 2018	 is	 annexed	
herewith	for	your	kind	perusal	and	information.	
 
LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 
 
The Company has provided Loans, however the Company has not given any Guarantee 
or made any Investments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial 
year ended 31st March 2018 and has complied with the provisions of the Section 186. 
 
 



 

 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
The Company has not entered into Related Parties Transactions as defined under 
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with related parties as defined under Section 2 
(76) of the said Act.  
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE OUTGO: 
 
(A) Conservation of energy and Technology absorption  
The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been 
furnished considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the 
year under review.  
 
(B) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo 
There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.  
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the element of risk 
threatening the Company’s existence is very minimal. 
 
DIRECTORS and KMP 
 
During the current financial year the following changes have occurred in the 
constitution of directors of the company: 
 
 
S.No Name Designation Date of 

appointment 
Date of 
cessation 

Mode of 
Cessation 

1 NEHAL 
SHAH 

DIRECTOR 07.07.2017 - APPOINTMENT 

2 
NIRAV 
SHAH DIRECTOR - 07.07.2017 RESIGNATION 

3 AKSHAY 
SHAH 

DIRECTOR 03.10.2017 - APPOINTMENT 

4 PINA SHAH DIRECTOR 14.02.2018 - APPOINTMENT 

5 AMIT 
GAJJAR 

DIRECTOR - 14.02.2018 RESIGNATION 

 
 



 

 
DEPOSITS 
 
The company has not accepted any deposits during the year. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
The company does not meet the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is no 
requirement to constitute Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.  

 

RATIO OF REMUNERATION TO EACH DIRECTOR 

The Company is not paying Remuneration to any director. 
 
 
ANNUAL EVALUATION  
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an 
annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as 
well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and 
Compliance Committees.  
 
A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received 
from the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as 
adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution 
and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance. 
 
A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors 
including the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level 
of engagement and contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest 
of the Company and its minority shareholders etc. The performance evaluation of the 
Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation 
of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the 
Independent Directors who also reviewed the performance of the Secretarial 
Department.  
  
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS and DECLARATION  
 
The Board of Directors of the Company hereby confirms that all the Independent 
directors duly appointed by the Company have given the declaration and they meet the 
criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
As per the section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company’s Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee comprises of three Non-executive Directors. The table sets 
out the composition of the Committee: 
 

Name of the Director Position held in the 
Committee 

Category of the Director 

Mr. Akshay Shah  Chairman Non Executive Independent 
Director  

Mr. Jignesh shah Member Executive Director  
Mr. Nehal Shah Member Non Executive Independent 

Director  
 
*NOTE: Mr. Nirav Shah has resigned from his post of directorship on 07.07.2017 also 
ceased from the member of  the committee so Mr. Nehal Shah,  Non Executive Director 
is appointed as the member of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee w.e.f that 
date. The company is looking forward for the appointment of non executive 
independent director for the composition of committee. 
 
*NOTE: Mr. Amit Gajjar has resigned from his post of directorship on 14.02.2018 also 
ceased from the member of  the committee so Mr. Akshay Shah,  Non Executive 
Director is appointed as the Chairman of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
w.e.f that date. The company is looking forward for the appointment of non executive 
independent director for the composition of committee. 
 
 
Terms of Reference  
 
The Terms of Reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under: 
 
 
1. To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed 

in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the 
Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every Director’s 
performance. 

  
2. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 
remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
3. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while formulating the policy 

ensure that: 
   
 a. the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 

retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company 
successfully; 

   
 b. relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 

performance benchmarks; and 
   
 c. remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management 

involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term 
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals: 

  
4. Regularly review the Human Resource function of the Company 
  
5. Discharge such other function(s) or exercise such power(s) as may be delegated to the 

Committee by the Board from time to time. 
  
6. Make reports to the Board as appropriate. 
  
7. Review and reassess the adequacy of this charter periodically and recommend any 

proposed changes to the Board for approval from time to time. 
  
8. Any other work and policy, related and incidental to the objectives of the committee as 

per provisions of the Act and rules made there under. 
 
The nomination committee has not fulfilling the criteria of composition of the 
committee, so for that purpose the company is looking forward for the appointment of 
new director in order to fulfill the requirement of compliance. 
 
REMUNERATION POLICY 
  
Remuneration to Executive Directors: 
 
The remuneration paid to Executive Directors is recommended by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and approved by Board in Board meeting, subject to the 
subsequent approval of the shareholders at the General Meeting and such other 
authorities, as may be required. The remuneration is decided after considering various 
factors such as qualification, experience, performance, responsibilities shouldered, 
industry standards as well as financial position of the Company. However the company 
is not paying any remuneration to directors of the company. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Remuneration to Non Executive Directors: 
 
The Non Executive Directors are paid remuneration by way of Sitting Fees and 
Commission. The Non Executive Directors are paid sitting fees for each meeting of the 
Board and Committee of Directors attended by them.  
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
According to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 the company’s Audit Committee 
comprised of three directors. The board has accepted the recommendations of the Audit 
Committee. The table sets out the composition of the Committee: 
 

Name of the Director Position held in the 
Committee 

Category of the Director 

Mr. Akshay Shah Chairman Non Executive Independent 
Director  

Mr. Jignesh shah Member Executive Director  
Mr. Nehal Shah Member Non Executive Independent 

Director  
 *NOTE: Mr. Nirav Shah has resigned from his post of directorship on 07.07.2017 also 
ceased from the member of  the committee so Mr. Nehal Shah,  Non Executive Director 
is appointed as the member of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee w.e.f that 
date.  
 
*NOTE: Mr. Amit Gajjar has resigned from his post of directorship on 14.02.2018 also 
ceased from the member of  the committee so Mr. Akshay Shah,  Non Executive 
Director is appointed as the Chairman of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
w.e.f that date.  
 
 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 
There are some qualifications or adverse remarks in the Secretarial Audit Report which 
require clarification/ explanation: 
 

1) The company is in the process for the appointment of C.S/ CFO. 
2) The company has already made application for NBFC registration however the 

same was rejected by the Reserve Bank of India. 
 
Further the Secretarial Audit Report as provided by Practicing Company Secretary for 
the financial year ended, 31st March, 2017 is annexed herewith for your kind perusal 
and information.  
 
COST AUDIT 
 
The Cost Audit is not applicable to the company. 



 

 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM  
 
As per Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, and as per SEBI (LODR), 
Regulations, 2015 the company has established Vigil Mechanism for directors and 
employees to report genuine concerns and made provisions for direct access to the 
chairperson of the Audit Committee. Company has formulated the present policy for 
establishing the vigil mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy to safeguard the interest of its 
stakeholders, Directors and employees, to freely communicate and address to the 
Company their genuine concerns in relation to any illegal or unethical practice being 
carried out in the Company. The details of the Vigil Committee are annexed herewith 
for your kind perusal and information.  
 
 
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSEL) ACT, 2013: 
 
The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the 
requirements of The Sexual Harassment of  Women at the Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set 
up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees 
(Permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. 
 
 
DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS  
 
Your company has established adequate internal financial control systems to ensure 
reliable financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulations. 
 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT  
 
The management discussion and analysis report as required has been attached and 
forms part of this report. 
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SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED 
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS MANSAROVAR FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED) 

 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
 

1. Overall Review 
The Growth is on bullish as compared to the previous year with unfavorable 
market conditions which reflect the negative market impact.  
  
2. Financial Review 
During the year the company has continued its business activities and made a 
revenue generation of more than 10.00 Million rupees. 
     
3. Risk and Concern 
Bullish trend in Equity Markets, Commodities and Real estate will affect 
volume and profitability of Government Securities business. Changes in rate 
of Interest will affect Company’s Profitability. 
 
4. Internal Control System and their adequacy 
The internal control system is looked after by Directors themselves, who also 
looked after the day to day affairs to ensure compliance of guide lines and 
policies, adhere to the management instructions and policies to ensure 
improvements in the system. The Internal Audit reports are regularly 
reviewed by the management. 
 
5. Environmental Issues 
As the company is not in the field of manufacture, the matter relating to 
produce any harmful gases and the liquid effluents are not applicable.  
 
6. Financial Performance with Respect to Operation Performance 
The Company has all the plans for tight budgetary control on key operational 
performance indication with judicious deployment of funds without resorting 
to any kind borrowing where ever possible. 
 
7. Cautionary Statement 
Statement in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis may be 
forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable security laws or 
regulations. These statements are based on certain assumptions and 
expectations of future events. Actual results could however, differ materially, 
from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a 
difference to the company’s operations include global and domestic demand 
supply conditions, finished goods prices, raw material cost and availability 
and changes in government regulation and tax structure, economic 



development within India and the countries with which the company has 
business contacts and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations. 
 
The Company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward - looking 
statements, which may be amended or modified in future on the basis of 
subsequent developments, information or events. 



FormNo.MGT-9 

EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURNASONTHEFINANCIALYEARENDEDON 
31ST MARCH, 2018 

 
[Pursuanttosection92(3)oftheCompaniesAct,2013 andrule12(1)ofthe 

Companies(ManagementandAdministration)Rules, 2014] 
 
 
I. REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS: 
 

i CIN 
 

L65910GJ1984PLC082579 

ii RegistrationDate 
 

18/12/1984 

iii NameoftheCompany 
 

SHIVANSH FINSERVE 
LIMITED 

iv Category/Sub-CategoryoftheCompany 
 

COMPANY LIMITED BY 
SHARES 

 
INDIAN NON- 

GOVERNMENT LIMITED 
v AddressoftheRegisteredofficeandcontactdetails 

 
22, FIRST FLOOR, HARSIDHH 

COMPLEX, 
OPP. KALUPUR 

COMMERCIAL BANK, 
INCOME TAX, ASHRAM 

ROAD, 
AHMEDABAD- 380 014 

 
EMAIL:-

shivanshfinserve@gmail.com 
 

CONTACT NO;- 079-2754 1073 
vi Whetherlistedcompany 

 
Yes 



vii Name, Address and Contact details of 
Registrar and TransferAgent,ifany 
 

PURVA SHAREGISRTY INDIA 
PVT. LTD. 

 
UNIT NO. 9, SHIV SHAKTI 

IND. ESTT. 
J.R. BORICHA MARG, 

OPP. KASTURBA HOSPITAL 
LANE, 

LOWER PAREL (EAST), 
MUMBAI- 400 011 

 
EMAIL.:- busicomp@vsnl.com 

 
CONTACT NO.;- 022-2301 6761/ 

8261 
 
 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
 
All the business activities contributing10% or more of the total turnover of the 
company shall be stated:- 

 
Sr.N
o. 

Nameand Description 

of mainproducts/ 

services 

NIC Code of the 

Product/ service 

%  to total turnover of the 

company 

1 
 
 
 
 
 

2 

WHOLESALE 
TRADING OF RAW-

MILK & DAIRY 
PRODUCT: 

- MILK POWDER 
 

FINANCE ADVICERS 
SERVICES 

 

463/4630/46302 
 
 
 
 
 

649/6499/64990 
 

66.52 
 
 
 
 
 

1.44 

 
 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 

Sr. 
No. 

NameAnd AddressOf 
The Company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary 
/Associate 

%of 
shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1. N.A. - - - - 

 



 
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of 

Total Equity) 
 
 
i. Category-wise Share Holding 

 
 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end 
of the year 

% 
Change
during 
The 
year 

 Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 
Share
s 

Demat Physica
l 

Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

 

A. Promoter          
1) Indian          
a) Individual/
HUF 

 36700 36700 0.59  36700 36700 0.59 0.00 

b) Central 
Govt. 

         

c) State 
Govt.(s) 

         

d) Bodies 
Corp 

         

e) Banks / FI          

f) Any Other          

 
Sub-

total(A)(1):- 

 36700 36700 0.59  36700 36700 0.59 0.00 

2) Foreign          
g) NRIs-
Individuals 

         

h) Other-
Individuals 

         

i) Bodies Corp.          

j) Banks / FI          

k) Any 
Other…. 

         

 
Sub-
total(A)(2):- 

 36700 36700 0.59  36700 36700 0.59 0.00 

B. Public          



Shareholdin
g 

1. Institutions          

a) Mutual 
Funds 

         

b) Banks / FI          

c) Central 
Govt. 

         

d) State 
Govt.(s) 

         

e) Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

         

f) Insurance 
Companie
s 

         

g) FIIs          

h) Foreign 
Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

         

i) Others 
(specify) 

         

 
Sub-
total(B)(1) 

         

2. Non 
Institutions 

         

a) Bodies 
Corp. 

(i) Indian 
(ii) Overseas 

 
 

596298 

 
 

0 

 
 

596298 

 
 

9.56 

 
 

361173 

 
 

0 

 
 

361173 

 
 

5.79 

 
 

-3.77 

b) Individuals 
 

(i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal 
share capital 
uptoRs. 1 
lakh 
 
(ii) 
Individual 
shareholders 

 
 
 
 

1199955 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3598213 

 
 
 
 

120890 
 
 

 
 
 
 

27500 

 
 
 
 

1320845 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3625713 

 
 
 
 

21.17 
 
 
 
 
 
 

58.10 

 
 
 
 

1215403 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3882546 

 
 
 
 

120890 
 

 
 
 
 
 
25700 

 
 
 
 

1336293 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3910046 

 
 
 
 

21.52 
 
 
 
 
 
 

62.66 

 
 
 
 

0.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4.56 



holding 
nominal 
share capital 
in excess of 
Rs 1 lakh 

c) Others(NRI
/HUF/CL
EARING 
MEMBER) 

646684 13760 660444 10.58 582028 13760 595788 9.54 -1.03 

 
Sub-total(B)(2) 

 
6041150 

 
162150 

 
6203300 

 
99.41 

 
6041150 

 
162150 

 
6203300 

 
99.41 

 
0.00 

 
TotalPublicSh
areholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ 
(B)(2) 

 
 
 6041150 

 
 
 162150 

 
 
6203300 

 
 

99.41 

 
 
6041150 

 
 
162150 

 
 
6203300 

 
 

99.41 

 
 

0.00 

C. Shares held 
by Custodian 
for GDRs 
&ADRs 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

6041150 198850 6240000 100 6041150 198850 6240000 100  

 
 

ii. Share holding of Promoters 
 

Sr. 
No 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the end of 
the year 

 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
Share
s of 
the 
comp

%of 
Shares 
Pledged 
/ 
encumbe
red to 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
Shares 
of the 
compan
y 

%of 
Shares 
Pledge
d / 
encum
bered 

% change in 
share 
holding 
during the 
year 

1.  JAYSHREEBEN  
21400 

 
0.34 

 
0 

 
21400 

 
0.34 

 
0 

 
0 

2.  KISHORBHAI  
15300 

 
0.25 

 
0 

 
15300 

 
0.25 

 
0 

 
0 

 TOTAL 36700 0.59 0 36700 0.59 0 0 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

iii.Change in Promoters Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change 
 

Sr. 
no 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

  No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 
company 

No. of shares % of total shares 
of the company 

 At the beginning of the year NO CHANGE NO CHANGE NO CHANGE NO CHANGE 
 Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the 
year specifying the reasons 
for increase 
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat 
equity etc): NO CHANGE NO CHANGE NO CHANGE NO CHANGE 

 At the End of the year NO CHANGE NO CHANGE NO CHANGE NO CHANGE 
 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS 

 
Indebtedness oftheCompany including interestoutstanding/accrued 
butnotdueforpayment 

 
 SecuredLoans 

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the 
beginning of the financial 
year 
 

i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not 

 
 
 
 
- 
 
- 
 
- 

 
 
 
 
13100000 
 
- 
 
- 

 
 
 
 
- 
 
- 
 
- 

 
 
 
 
13100000 
 
- 
 
- 

 
Total(I + ii + iii) 

- 13100000 - 13100000 

Change in Indebtedness 
during the financial year 
 -  Addition 
 -  Reduction 

-  
 
17526669 

-  
 
17526669 

 
Net Change 

- 17526669 - 17526669 



Indebtedness  at the 
end  of the financial year 
 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but notpaid 
iii) Interest accrued but not 
due 

 
 
 
- 

 
 
 
17526669 

 
 
 
- 

 
 
 
17526669 

 
Total (I + ii + iii) 

- 30626669 - 30626669 

 
 

VI. REMUNERATIONOFDIRECTORSANDKEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
A. RemunerationtoManagingDirector,Whole-timeDirectorsand/orManager 
 

Sl. No. ParticularsofRemuneration NameofMD/WTD/ 
Manager 

Total 
Amount 

  Mr. Jignesh 
Sudhirbhai Shah 

 

1.  Grosssalary 
 
(a)Salaryasperprovisions 
containedinsection17(1) 
oftheIncome-taxAct, 
1961 

 
(b)Valueofperquisitesu/s 
17(2)Income-taxAct, 
1961 

 
(c)Profitsinlieuofsalary 
undersection17(3)Income- 
taxAct,1961 
 

 
 
 
- 

 
 
 
- 

 
 
 
- 

 
 
 
- 

 
 
 
- 
 

2.  StockOption 
 

- - - - - 

3.  SweatEquity 
 

- - - - - 

4.  Commission 
-  as%ofprofit 
-  Others, specify… 
 

- - - - - 

5.  Others,pleasespecify 
 

- - - - - 

6.  Total(A) - - - - - 



 
 CeilingaspertheAct 

 
     

 
 
B.Remunerationtootherdirectors: 
 

Sl. No. ParticularsofRemuneration NameofMD/WTD/ 
Manager 

Total 
Amount 

 IndependentDirectors 
·Feeforattendingboard 
committeemeetings 
·Commission 
·Others,pleasespecify 
 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 

 Total(1) 0 0 0 0 0 
 OtherNon-ExecutiveDirectors 

·Feeforattendingboard 
committeemeetings 
·Commission 
·Others,pleasespecify 
 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 

 
 
- 

 Total(2) 0 0 0 0 0 
 Total(B)=(1+2) 0 0 0 0 0 
 TotalManagerialRemuneration - - - - - 

 OverallCeilingaspertheAct - - - - - 
 
 
C.RemunerationtoKeyManagerialPersonnelOtherThan MD/Manager/WTD 
 

Sl. no. Particularsof 
Remuneration 

KeyManagerialPersonnel 

  CEO Company 
Secretary 

CFO Total 

1.  Grosssalary 
(a)Salaryasper 
provisions containedin 
section17(1)of 
theIncome-tax Act,1961 

 
(b)Valueof 
perquisitesu/s 
17(2)Income-tax 
Act,1961 

 
(c)Profitsinlieuof 

- - - - 



salaryundersection 
17(3)Income-tax 
Act,1961 

2.  StockOption - - - - 
3.  SweatEquity - - - - 
4.  Commission 

-  as%of profit 
-others,specify… 

- - - - 

5.  Others,please 
specify 

- - - - 

6.  Total -  - - 
 
 

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:N.A. 
 

Type Sectio
n of 
the 
comp
anies 
Act 

Brief 
descripti
on 

Details of Penalty/ 
Punishment/Compoun
ding fees imposed 

Authority[R
D 
/NCLT/Cour
t] 

Appeal 
made. If 
any(give 
details) 

A. Company 
Penalty - - - - - 
Punishment - - - - - 
Compounding - - - - - 

B. Directors 
Penalty - - - - - 
Punishment - - - - - 
Compounding - - - - - 

C. OtherOfficersInDefault 
Penalty - - - - - 
Punishment - - - - - 
Compounding - - - -  

 



SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED 

LIST OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR 

Serial 
No. 

Dates on which the Board 
Meeting was held 

Total Strength of 
the Board 

No. of Directors 
Present 

1 30.05.2017 3 3 

2 07.07.2017 3 3 

3 14.08.2017 3 3 

4 24.08.2017 3 3 

5 03.10.2017 4 4 

6 14.11.2017 4 4 

7 14.02.2018 4 4 

8 31.03.2018 4 4 

 

LIST OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR 

Serial 
No. 

Type of meeting Dates on which the 
Meeting was held 

Total Strength 
of the Board 

No. of 
Directors 
Present 

1 AUDIT 
COMMITTEE 

30.05.2017 3 3 

2 AUDIT 
COMMITTEE 

14.08.2017 3 3 

3 AUDIT 
COMMITTEE 

14.11.2017 3 3 

4 AUDIT 
COMMITTEE 

14.02.2018 3 3 

6 NOMINATION 29.04.2017 3 3 



COMMITTEE 

7 NOMINATION 
COMMITTEE 

30.06.2017 3 3 

8 NOMINATION 
COMMITTEE 

30.09.2017 3 3 

9 NOMINATION 
COMMITTEE 

30.12.2017 3 3 

10 NOMINATION 
COMMITTEE 

31.03.2018 3 3 

11 STAKEHOLDERS 
RELATIONSHIP 

COMMITTEE 

29.04.2017 3 3 

12 STAKEHOLDERS 
RELATIONSHIP 

COMMITTEE 

30.06.2017 3 3 

13 STAKEHOLDERS 
RELATIONSHIP 

COMMITTEE 

30.09.2017 3 3 

14 STAKEHOLDERS 
RELATIONSHIP 

COMMITTEE 

30.12.2017 3 3 

15 STAKEHOLDERS 
RELATIONSHIP 

COMMITTEE 

31.03.2018 3 3 

 



 

 

            Khushbu Trivedi & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

B. Com., F.C.S.                                                   308, Maurya complex 
B/h. C. U. Shah College, 

Income Tax, Ashram Road 
Ahmedabad - 380009 

(O): 079-40077476 
(M): +91- 8980432945 

Email: khushbucs.186@gmail.com 

Form No. MR-3 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31-03-2018 
To, 
The Members, 

M/s. Shivansh Finserve Limited. 

Ahmedabad 

 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Shivansh Finserve Limited, (hereinafter called the company). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
  
Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report 
that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31-
03-2018,  complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper 
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 
reporting made hereinafter: 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under. 



 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):‐ 
 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

1992; 
 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 

 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not Applicable to the 
Company during the Audit Period);  

 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);-  
 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  

 
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and  
 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
1998(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);-  

 
(i) Other laws applicable to the company are  
 
1. Income Tax Act, 1961 
2. Professional Tax 
3. Local Authority Registration at Municipal Corporation 

  
 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 
(ii)  Securities  and  Exchange  Board  of  India  (Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.  

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following prima facie 
observations: 



 

 The Company was required to appoint Company Secretary and CFO during the year. 
 The company is required to obtain NBFC / Other Financial entity Registration. 

 
I further report that 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the Act.  
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation 
at the meeting.  
 
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as 
part of the minutes. 
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 
 
 
 

                                                                                                                                                    SD/- 
Place: Ahmedabad                                                                                                            Signature: 
Date :  23.07.2018                                                                                     Khushbu Trivedi & Associates                   
                                                                                                                                         FCS NO- 9151. 
                                                                                                                                               C P No-9115             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

APPENDIX - A 

To,  
The Members  
M/s. Shivansh Finserve Limited 
   
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on 
our audit as presented by management to us.  

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification 
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We 
believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion.  

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books 
of Accounts of the Company.  

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 
Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.  

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited 
to the verification of procedure on test basis.  

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 

SD/- 
Place: Ahmedabad                                                                                                    Signature: 
Date : 23.07.2018                                               Khushbu Trivedi & Associates                   
                                                                                                                                  FCS NO- 9151 
                                                                                                                                      C P No-9115 
 
    



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED

Report on the Standalone ginancial Statements.

Opinion

we have audited the standalone financial statements of SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED [,,thecompany"), which compt'ise the balance sheet as at 31st March 201,8, ancl the statement cl.Profit and Loss, fstatement of changes in equityJ and statement of cash flows for the year thenended' and notes to the finantial itatements, including a summary of significant accou'tingpolicies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accorcling to the explanations given to us,the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information requireci by the Act i, thrrmanner so reqr"rired and give a trlle and fair view in conformity r,vith the accounting principle,;generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at Marcl-r 31, 2018, arrriprofit/loss, fchanges in equity) ancl its cash flows for the year endecl on that rlate.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Aucliting (sAsJ specified unciersection 143[10] of the companies Act, 2013. our responsibiliries under those standards arr:further describeci in the Auditor's Responsibilities foi the Auclit of the Financial statenlellt.section of our report'-we are indepenclent of the company in accordance witlr the code r:t.Ethics issuecl by the Institute of ihartered Accountanis of India together with the ethicairequirements that are relevant to our audit of the financiar rtri.*"ni;Til;; [he provisions ofthe companies Act, 2013 and the Rr-rles thereunder', unJ we have fulfilied our other ethicalresponsibilities in accordance with these requiremenrs ancl the code of Ethics. we believe thatthe audit evidence we have obtainecl is sufiicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our,opinion.

Key Audit Matters

I(ey audit mafters are those malters that, in our professionai juclgment, were of mostsignificance in our audit of the financial statements of ihe current period. Tlidse nlatters \,vereaddressed in the context of our ar-rdit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming r:ui.opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separerte opinion on these matters.

[Description of each key audit matter in accordance with sA 701.1

Management's Responsibility for the standalone Financial statements
The Company's Boarcl of Directr:rs is responsible for the matters stated in section 134[5J of thrcorirpanies A*, 2a13 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financialstatements that give a true anii fair view of the financial position, financiai performance,,
[changes in equityJ and cash flows of the company i, accorc]ance witlr the accountingqti::ipl::.^generaliy accepted in Inclia, inclucling th. n..ounring srandards specified uncie,,section 133 of the Act' This responsibility also iicludes maintenance of adequate aiccounting;records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assers of thc
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con:rpany and for preventing and cietecting frauds ancl other irregularities; selection andapplication of appropriate implementation ancl maintenance of accounting policies; makin;iiudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and riesign, implementation anrlmaintenance of adequate internal financirt ront.otu, tt',rt were operating effectively forensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recorcis, relevant to the preparationand presentation of the financial statement that give a true ancl fair view and are free fronrmaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
".io..

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company,:;ability to continue-as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, marters related to goirrgconcerll and using the going co&cern basis of ,..orirting .-,rrl.r. *rrrg"**nt either intencls toliquidate lhe company or to cease operalions, or has no iealistic alternative br-rt to do so, Thosr:

X"l;fr;t 
Directors are also respoisible fo. ou"rr.Jng tlr. company's financial reporring

Auditor"s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasohable assurance about whether the financial statements as ,rwhole are free from material misstaten-lent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue arrziuditor's report that includes olrr opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assllrance,but is not a gLiarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAs will always cletect ;,rmaterial misstatement when it exists' Misstatements can arise from fraud or error anci areconsidered material il indiviclually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected toinfluence the economic decisions oFur"., taken on tIe basis of these financialstatements.
Other Matter

we did not audit the financial statements/ information of 0 branches inciucleti in the stanrialone financial statements of the company whose financial statements/financial informationreflect total assets of Rs' 0 as at 3 1st March z 0 1B and the total .*r"nr" oi Rr. o for theyear ended orr that date, as consirlered in the standalone financial statem;ts/information ol'tirese branches have been ar'rditecl by the branch auclitors whose reports have been fi.rrnisherlto us' and our opinion in so far as it relates to the r,rou,r,, and clisclosures includecl in resS:eclof branches' is based solely on the report of such branch auclitors.gur opinion is not rnodifieijin respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1' As required by the companies (Auditor's ReportJ order, 2016 ["the order,,J, issueci by thi:central Government of India in terrns of sub-seition rrri orsection 143 of the cornpanies Acr,2013"'ve give in the Annexr:re A hereto, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs :land 4 of the said Order, to the extent applicable. , 
"

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
aJ we have sought and obtained ali the information and expranations which to the best of o,r.knowledge a,d belief were necessary for the purposes of our aucrit.

bi In our opinion, proper bool<s of account^as requirecl by law have been l<ept by the compan.rso far as it appears from our examination of those books .

c) [ThB reports on the accounts of the branc]r offices of the company auclited unrler sectio*143 (Bi of the Act by branch auclitors have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with bvus in preparing this report.] v v eLerr Pr uPEr
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dJ The Balance Sheet, the Statemetrt of Profit and Loss, ancl the Cash F'low Statement ciealt r,vitlr
by this Report are in agreement with tlre hooks of account.

eJ In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financiar statements
standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
Rr"iles,2A&.

comply with the Accounting
of the Companies [Accountsl

fJ On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2018 taken on record by the Bo'ard of Directors, none of the directors is ciisqualified ars oir
31't March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (Z) of the Act,

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financiai controis over financial reporting of thr:
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report irr
"Annexltre 8".

h) With respect to the other n"ratteis to be inclucled in the Auditor's Report in accordance witS
Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and AuditorsJ Rules, 2A14, in our opinion ancl to the best oi
our information and according to the expianations given to us:

i. The colxpany has disclosed the impact of pending litigation as at 31st March, Z01B on its
financial position in its financial statements.

ii. 'l'he company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for r,r,hich
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Educatiorr
and Protection Fr.rnd by the company during the year ended 31st March ,z}LB.

For, Kamlesh Bhojani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

[Firm's Registration No.127505W)

Place : Ahmedabad
Date: 30/05/20L8

-61,.^-u't- 6t-r,^-'
(KAMLESH BHOJANI)

(PropretorJ
(M No. 119808)
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ANNEXURE "A" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Annexure referred to in parzlfraph 1 under the heading of "repert on other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements" of our report of even date to the members of SHIVANSH
FINSERVE LIMITED on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st
March,2OLB)

In respect to Fixed assets:.

(a) The Company has no Fixed Assets during the year.

In respect of its inventories:

(a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventorv at
reasonable intervals.

b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business.

cJ In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company is
generally maintaining proper records of its inventories. No material discrepancy was
noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to book
records.

In our opinion the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Act.

As per the information and expaination given to us, there is no loan, investment,
guarantee, security, given by the company under section 185 of companies $ct, 2013.

As per the information and expaination given to us, the company has not ,...pt.d ,ny
deposits from the public within the provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act and the rules framed there under.

According to the information and explanations given to us, Central Government has not
prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section [1) of Section 148 of the Act
in respect of activities carried on by the company. Thereforl the provisions of clause
(vi) of paragraph 3 of the saif Qrder,ll! no, rppticiUt" to the company.

t/.::.i
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vii. In respectto Statutory dues:

a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues inclufling provident fund, investor education protection fund,
employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom
duty, excise duty and other material statutory dues applicable to it.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty and

excise duty were in arreprs, as at for a period of more than six months from the date

they became payable.

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no disputed dues in respect of sales tax, Income Tax, excise duty, Service Tax,

Cess and other statutory dues payable by the company as on 31't March, 2018.

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowing to banks or financial
institutions. The company has not issued any debentures.

x. The company did not raise any money by way of public offer or Further Public Offer
(including debt Instrument) and term loan during the year.

xi. Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purposes of reporting the true antl
fair view of the Standalone Financial Statements and as per the. information and

explanations even by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company and no

material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

xii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company has paid or providecl

managerial remuneration within Limit as per companies Act, 201'3.

xlll. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation girxen to us, the

company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xiiJ of the order is not
applicable.

xiv. In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sectiou
777 and 1BB of Companies Act,20L3 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

xv. Based upon the audit procedure performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

xvi. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanation givell
by the management, the .o*_ql..ry,las not entered into any non-cash transactions with

.:. ....
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directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3[xvJ ofthe order are not applicabre to the company and herrce not commented upon.
xvii' In our opinion, 

|!e gomnany is not required to be registered under section 45rA of theReserve Bank of India Ac! igs+ anar..o.ainsry, the provisions of clause 3[xvi) of theorder are not applicable to the company and herrce not commented upon.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date; 30/05/201.8

For, Kamlesh Bhojani and Associates
Chartered Accountants

[Firm's Registration No. 127505WJ

.-(f,'''-W d<1.,^,-;

[Kamlesh BhojaniJ
IProprietor)

(M. No. 11eB0B)

.,. t



ANNEXURE "8" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph [f) under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of

.r' or. report ofeven date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Subsection 3 of SectionL43 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHIVANSH
FINSERVE LIMITED ["the Company") as of March 3\, 201.8 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of ftre Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financiai
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 201,3.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the financial statements as ;,

whole are free from material misstatement, rvhether due to fraud or errol', and to issue ar"i

auditor's report tirat includes olrr opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assuratlce,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAs will always detect ;r

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered matterial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on lhe basis of these financial statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that [1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
perfnit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expg4ditures of the company are being made only in



, accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and [3) provide': reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the iinancial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to effor or,fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal finahcial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over finincial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliince with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controG system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31,,20L8, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, Kamlesh Bhojani and Associates
Chartered Accountants

[Firm's Registration No. J.27505W)

.5r^"r-WL*
(Kamlesh Bhojani)

(Proprietor)
[M. No. 119808)

Place :Ahmedabad
Date: 30/05/2018



SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED, AHMEDABAD

NOTE .1,: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1) Basis of Preparation off inancial Statements:

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an

accrual basis and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India
(GAAP) and in compliance with the applicable accounting standards and provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 [here after referred to 'the Act')

2) Use of Estimates;

The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be
made that effect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reported
period. Differences between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the
period in which the results are known/determined.

Revenue Recognition:

All expenses and incomes to the extent considered payable or receivable respectively
are accounted for on accrual basis,

Taxation:

Income Taxes are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS 22) -
"Accounting for Taxes on Income", as notified under the Companies [Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006.lncome Tax comprises both current and deferred tax.

(i) Current. year tax is provided based on taxable income computed in accordance
with the provision of the Income- tax Act, 1,961,.

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence,' on timing
differences, being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent period. Differed tax assets are recognized on unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward of losses based on virtual certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized.

3l

4)

Iii)

s) Foreign Currency Transaction

Foreign currency transactions are
of transaction. Current assets and

recorded in the books at rates prevailing on the date
liabilities wherever receivable or payable in foreign

4



,3r_
currencies are translated at exchange rates prevailing on the Balance Sheet date and the
loss or gain arising out of such transaction ii adlusted'in the profit and Loss account.

6) Impairment of Assets:

An impairment-loss is charged to the statement of profit and loss in the year in which an
asset is identified as,impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting. period is reversed if fltere has been a change in the estimate.of recoverable amount.

7) Retirement Benefits:

As certified by the management, the company has no liability under the provident Funcl
& Super annuation Fund Act as the said acts do not apply to the company. Gratuity,
Leave Encashment and 6ther retirement benefits if any are accounted on cash basis.

B) EarningsperShare:

The basic and diluted earnings per share IEPSJ is computed by dividing Net profit after
tax for the year by weighted average number of equiiy shares outstaiding during the
year.

9) ContingentLiabilities:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised
when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that thercwill be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are
disclosed in the financial statements. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor
disclosed in the financial statements.

10) Notes on Financial Statement:

10'1 Balances of Sundry Debtors, Creditors and Loans and Advances are subject t9
confirmation from respective parties.

1'O'2 As the .orprny has only one business segment, disclosure under Ind AS l"B on
"Segment reporting" issued by the ICAI is not ipplicable. , .

10'3 Under the Micro, small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 read witli
notification No. B/7 /2006- cDN Dt 17 /05/2007, certain disclosures are required to be
made relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. The company has not receiveci
any communication from its suppliers about their coverage under the said Act. Since the
relevant information is not readily available, no disclosures have been made in the
accounts' However in the view of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that' may be payable as per the provisions of this Act is not expected to be material.

10.4 Related Party Transactions

' Related Party Disclosures as per AS-18 issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, for the year ended 31st March ZOIB.

{
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10.5 Earning Per Share '

The company has evaluated its earningper share as per the requirements of Accounting
standard 20 issued bythe institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia as under:

[A) Relationship

Key Management Personal and Relatives Directors
JIGNESH SUDHIRBHAI SHAH
AKSHAY NARENDRA SHAH
NEHALKUMAR NAVINCHAN DRA SHAH
PINA SHAH CHIRAG

ASSOCIATCS Nil
Enterprise over which key management
personal and \ or their relatives have
significant influence

Nil

Particulars 31.03.2018 3t.o3.2077
Net Profit Attributable to 20,296 7,23,395.0A_

62,40,000.00
Weighted Averase No. of Eouitv Shares in Nr 62,40,000.00
sasrc and Dlluted Earnins Per Share In R 0.00 0.L2
Nomlnal Value per Equity Share in Rupees 10 10

Particulars 31.03.2018 3L.03.20L7
Nit

CIF Value of Imports Nit
rxpendrture rn l.oreign Currency NiI Nil
Earning in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil

1'0'7 Previous year figure have been regrouped/restated/reclassified where necessary.

10.6

For, KAMLESH BHOIANI &ASS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. L275OSW

-5 e^"y"'" un- d}r-;
(CA KAMLESH BHOIANI )

PROPERITOR
M.No.11980B

Place: Ahmedabad
Date :3O/05/2OLB

FORAND ON BEHATF OF THE BOARD
'.-

-1*t,<#-sr\-

DIRECTOR

f
_, ,.lAi.,.J. rr1, /

Place: Ahmedabad
Date :30/05/2018
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SHTVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH,2O18
(Amounts in Rs.)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Depreciation /Amortization
2,949,460.00)(3,284,4s6.

lnterest'and Other Borrowing Cost

Profit) / Loss on Sale ofTangible assets

(Profit) / Loss on Sale of lnvestment

Excess provision/sund ry balryqlryIlggl !99!
Effect of fair valuation of investments

Other Comprehensive lncome for
atins Profit before Working Capital Chan

Working Capital

Changes in lnventories
(22,008,737.00)Changes in trade and other Other Current Assets

Change in Other Current Liabilit

in trade and other

t Changes in Working CaPital

Generated f rom Operations

Direct Taxes paid (Net of lncome Tax refund)

Net Cash flow from Operating Activities

FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant & equipment/intangible assets

Sale of property, plant & equiPment

Proceeds from Sale of lnvestment
3,284,456.00lnterest lncome

Net Cash flow from lnvesting Activities 18,251.00

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from t) of Long Term Borrowines (Net) L7,421,7t3.00

Proceeds from/(Repayments) of Short Term Borrowi

lnterest and Other Borrowing Cost Paid

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities t7,421,713.0L

lncrease/(Decrease) in.cash & cash
2,067,987.0024,303,842.00sh & Cash equivatent at the beginninc of!!9 l9!l

sh & Cash equivalent at the end of the year

As per our attached report of even date

FOR, KAMLESH BHOJANI & ASSOCIATES

IFirm Registration No.127505W ]

Chartered Accountonts .

Place : Ahmedabad

PROPRIETOR i'
Mem. No. 119808 \..
Place : Ahmedabad
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SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

{Amounts in Rs.)

Revenue from operations 6,965,614.00
3,284,456.00 2,949,460.00

Cost of mater.ials consumed 6,474,048.00
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in -Trade

Excise on Sales

!qployee benefits expense
Finance costs

Depregiation and amortization expense

1,951,409.00

!0,229,774.O0
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax

Profit/(loss) before tax (5-6)

Deferred Tax Provision / (Reversal)

Excess Provision of lncome Tax of Earlier years

33s,000.00

Profit (Loss) for the year
Other Comprehensive lncome
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
lncome tax relating to items that will be reclassified to

Total Comprehensive lncome for the year 20,29s.99 723,395.00
Share of face value of Rs. 10 each

Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes to the Financial Statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fina.cEr statEmEnE
As per our attached report of even date
FOR, KAMLESH BHOJANI & ASSOCIATES

IFirm Registration No.127505W ] FOR SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED
Chartered Accountonts

{^"-*$Yfl
KAMLESH BHOJANIi

PROPRIETOR 
"Mem. No. 119808

Place : Alimedabad
Date : 30/05/2018

Director
"ir'
,ilr.tf^fi ..j.ri

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 30/05/2018



SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED

BATANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018

(Amounts in Rs.)

Pa rticula rs Notes
As at 31st

March,2018

As at 31st

March,2017

As at 1st April,
2016

I {ssETs

Non-current Assets

a) Property, Plant and EquiPment 2

b) Capital work-in-Progress

c) Intangible assets 3

(i) lnvestments 4 3,266,205.00

(ii) Loans 5 21,358,955.00

iii) Other Financial Assets 6

(e) Other non-current assets 7

Total Non-current Assets 24,625,L60.OO

2l Current Assets

) lnventories 8 9,s36,000.00

{i) lnvestments 9

(ii) Trade receivables 10 2,667,464.00

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 11, 15,686,586.00 24,303,842.00 2,067,987.00

(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above L2

{v) Loans 13 40,1-27,781,.00 51,506,997.00 65,718,567.00

iiv) other Financial Assets 14

c) Other current assets 99,736.00 262,202.00 2L1-,O92.00

Total Current Assets 68,105,557.00 76.073.041.00 67,997,646.00

TOTAT ASSETS 92,730,727.0O 76,073,O4L.00 67,997,646.00

EQUITY AND LIABITITIES

1) Equitv

(a) Equity Share capital 16 62,400,000.00 62,400,000.00 62,400,000.00

17 229,r34.99 136,041.00 {587,354.00)

Total Equity 62,629,L34.99 62,536,04L.00 6t,aLz,646.00

2l TIABILITIES

Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

18

ii) Other financial Iiabilities 79

b) Provisions 20

llpf lra h rl (Net) 2t
Total Non-current tiabilities

Current Liabilities

Financlal Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 22 30,626,669.00 13,100,000.00 6,150,000.00

23 44,287.00 8s,000.00 3s,000.00

financial liabilit 24

(b) Other current liabilities 25 (779,088.00 17,000.00

{c) Provisions 26

ld) current Tax Liabilities (net) 21 209,124.00 335,000.00

Total Current Liabilities 30,101,592.00 13,537,000.00 6,185,000.00

TOTAT EQUITY ANO TIABITITIES 92,730,727.OO 76,073,O4r.OO 67,997,646.00

Significant Accounting Policies and

inancial Statements

Tlre accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our attached report of even date

FOR, KAMLESH BHO.JANI & ASSOCIATES

Director. .. Dir€ctor
.a.taJ
J'ri":i- ,'>. Ai:lfr ,it

' Place: Ahmedabad

Date : 30/05/2018

'dl Financial Assets

'b) Financial Assets

b) other Eouitv

(i) Borrowinss

L-49

Chortered Accountonts

{ira*-6on
KAMLESH BHOJANI

. PROPRIETOR

Mem. No. 119808

Place : Ahmedabad

Date ; 30/05/2018
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SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE 

'EAR 
ENDED 31st MARCH,2018

& Cash equivalent at the end of the year 1,56,96,596.00 2,43,03,942

(Amounts in Rs.)

6

.-i.-,:' l.'
-'. 

: ' :':"r

ustments for:
Depreciation /Amortization

lnterest and Other Borrowing Cost
(profit) / Loss on Sale of Tangible assG

/ Loss on Sale of lnvestment
Excess provision/sundry balances *ritt"n O..t
Effect of fair valuation of 'rrertmunt,

rehensive lncome for gratui

32,64,160.07

in trade and other Other Current Assets (2,20,08,737 r,47,60,460.00
in Other Current Lia

in trade and other
Net Changes in Working

Direct Taxes paid (Net of lncome Tax refund)
Cash flow from Operating Activities

CASH FTOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Prrchase of property, ptant & equipmen?inEiEElElilG

Proceeds from Sale of lnvestment

32,84,456.00
Net Cash flow from lnvesting Activities

Dividend Paid

nt) of Long Term Borrowi 1,74,21,7t3.00
Proceeds from/(Repayments) of ShortJJm-Bo-rrililE
lnterest and Other Borrowing Cost %id
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 7,74,27,713.O1

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in cash & cash
& Cash equiyalent at the beginning of the 20,67,987.00



E
o

.ts
0Jtt

or#
C
o
9o
o(J
OJ

c
o
E(!6

OJ
L

E:<;
(oL
P(Eoo)

o
P

o
E
o(J
e

;
ri
Co
G)

o-
E
o(J

Eo
GJ
f
(o

EU
!o
s;
Pc q.)

0r9
L (1.)

2@

00

o
N

(J
G,

lh
(n
o
UJo

^ZEi t!
FG

=fi-i>
uJ !!>+
UJE
zitr;
z.d<ilZ2
1a ta

UJ(,
z
(J

o
z
Lu

l!

]a

o
F{
,t
o
o
Icg
(!

00



ii.,, Yi" -, 1, \ _:.

",1.- 
',

Nj"i;;;" .\\-- ,--.,r/--

eo
fq

E
o
I

q
Eq
oo
o

o

q

!
6.-
oo
5J

tE

oo

-eiuU
c

:P
-c-o
6i
oq U

@

o

@

s
!
o
o
E

E

G
Jp
os
o
o

6

t
6
4

!

od

o

f
t
oo

N

o
N
3

o
E

G{
6l

c
.9:
!
!

c
o
E

oa
c
.9

l
E
oo

6
oN

c
G
E

oi

EI
6l

tr
o
.!

d
oorl
ol

_Et

=lEI
il
EI<t

a
o
d

'=
e

o
G
o
cl
Gl
EI

o
E

f
b

od
c
.9
6
f

o

lN
l3
lNt:

Et c
*ls
:IE

*lr
EIE:t6
ol6

oA

,9

=Eoo

o

o

o

I
o
a

€
o
N
c

o

=

ol
ol
ot
cl

o
E
G
@a'l
G

o

@

o
N

o

!i

N

lo
lN
!

cs
6

I

c
o

E
!

@

o
N

i

o

g



o
do
c!
d
ro
N
rn

6
Pc

tF
OJ r=ErBEE>Oo:

o : Erc
9=!nr

P E99
6r-co +!2 rE EEt
E E 3EE 3b d
ftoJtr(J (g: o

5 gs$
z, hox bocrv0Jg b= bo hoJ 0!F <a<

c)q
lno
N
r.o
ro

(n

ooqq
Ornoo
ON
d61r) .{
+ oo-
F.l Ei

6q
o
J

du
oiE39JA-
dE

00

Eeu
iE,q
-oogT3ln
O(!E_E?b
e3E

99sa(o(!
-,^!,E.:ai oo
Ll:oJd;H ;3 3 3E E'! E E
LJ-O6

=a^-P-=6L-LL(ooJYCr0JE 3H E E
-L,=q6ooJo

6J -a= : :trYXs$E(oEoo66L-octrao(!
E 58 T P

G,

,;
oz

,;
E,

oz

t

';oz

ro
r{o
n
<tq
F{o
(o

N
r-{o
^!fnq
H
m
P
(u
o

€
F{o
n
q
F{
(Y)

(o

.h
d

J
J
I
tr
d,

IL

.=

c
f

E

o

I

o

I

OJ

E

o
s
{



toans (Non current
(Amounts in R

particulars

Secrrity.Deposits(U@
Deposits with Related parties

As at
3u0312078

As at
3tl03l20t7

As at
ou04l2076

2,1,3,58,9s5.00

2, L3,58,955.00

5. Other financial

7. Other Non current Assets

(Amounts in Rs

Particulars As at
3u0312078

As at
3u0312017

As at
ou04l20t6

"o,," "cpu>rr wrrrr rrrore rnan 12 months maturity

Particulars .
in Rs.

As at
3LlOsl2078

As at
3L10312077

As at
07lA4l2OL6

good,

8. lnventories

Finished Goods

Stock in Process

d
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receivables
unts in Rs.)

Particulars

Unsecured
Cnncidor,

As'at
3110312078

As at
3U03/20L7

As at
otl04l20t6

Doubtful
Total

26,61,464.00

25,67,464.0o

11. Cash and cash

14. Other fi

15. Other Current Assets

4

l'l
Particulars

Ba la nr

(Amounts in R

As at
3Ll03l2or8

As at
3t/0312077

As at
oLl04/2016

c 15,98,489.0C 2,28,41_,038.00 5,19,738.00

Total
1,,40,88,097.0a 1.4,62,804.00 15,48,249.00

1,56,96,596.00 2,43,O3,842.O0 20,67,987.00

12. Bank balances other than mentioned in cash and cash

Fixed Deposits *itf, A,

Loans (Currenl

Particulars
ts in Rs.)

As at
3U03l2018

As at
37/03/2017

As at
0110412016

Tatal
4,01,,21,781..00 5,15,06,997.00 6,57,1,8,567.00

4,OL,2L,79L.00 5,15,06,997.00 6,57,18,567.00

particulars

-

lnterest receivable

(Amounts in Rs.
As at

3Ll03t2ot8
As at

3t/03/2077
As at

ou04l20t6

Particulars
{Amounts in Rs.)

As at
3710312018

As at
s7/osl2ot7

As at
ou04t20L6vLeu, rry sEvuJtt)

Balanra r^/ith /:^.,+

Arlrr
99,735.00 2,62,202.00 2,11,092.00

Total
99,736.00 2,62,202.00 2,7,1,,092.90

Tntrl

v!J !v JUyPrrsr J q vLt tEt 5
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Non-current interest-bearing loans and borrowings

lntercorporate Loans

19. Other financial liabilities ,tf
(Amounts in Rs.

Particulars As at
?tloabnl

As at
3t/0312077

As at
ou0412076Security Deposits

(From Debtors, Employees and Contractors)

21. Deferred Tax Liabilities

iability Relating to earlier

): Liability/(Assest) for the

of Deferred Tax Liabilities
Amounts in Rs.)

,.f



Current interest-bearing loans and borrowings As at
stlosl2otS

As at
3tl03l2oL7

As at
otl04l2oL6

Unsecured Loans

lnter Corporate Deposit 3,06,26,669.00 1,31,00,000.00 61,s0,000.00

3,06,26,669.00 1,31,00,000.00 61,50,000.00

. Trade Payables (Curren
Amnr

Particulars As at
3710312078

As at
37103/20]-7

As at
otl04l2oL6

Sundry Creditors 44,287.00 55,000.00
Others

30,000.00 35,000.00
fotal 44,287.00 8s,000.00 3s,000.00

23.1 Details as under MSMED Act are Amounts in Rs.)

Principat amount remaining unpaid to .ny -pfliuili .ilhiin;

of interestp.iauytnffi
MSMED, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier
beyond the appointed day during the accounting year

Amount of interest due and payable fol. th" ,"portingJ"r[fifEii!
making payment [which have been paid but beyond the appointed
uring the yearl but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED

of interest accrued and remaining ,npiia-it tt,E enU-rct-

t of further interest remaining du" .ndl.yrbG .GIn
untill such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid

small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a
under Section 23 of MSMED Act.

Above disclosure has been *.d.

ts in Rs.)

Current maturities of long-term debt

Unpaid dividends

Dues to Employees and others

24. Other Financial Liabilities



5. Other Current liabilities

27. Current Tax tiabilities

28. Revenue from

29. Other income

-6
.1ij-rii:

,I
. , l'.-

nts in Rs.l
Particulars

Advances from C

As at
3U0312018

As at
3tl03l20L7

As at
oLl04l2016

Statutory Dues

-

Other Current t_i.bilit
-7,79,088.00 17,000.00

-7,79,088.00 17,000.00

particulars

vrovrsron tor taxation (net of adrrn.u t* puidl 

-

Totar 

-

(Amounts in R

As at
3110312078

As at
3U03/2017

As at
0tl04/2OL6

2,09,724.00 3,3s,000.00
2,09,724.0o 3,35,000.00

ts in Rs.)

Sale nf 2017-t8 20L6-17

-

Concttltan"', ln.^*^ 68,L8,264.00 5,61,500.00

TOTAL
L,47,350.00

69,65,614.00 5,61,600.00

Particulars
lnterest inc

(Amounts in Rs.

2017-78 2076-77

lnterest on lT Refund

-

Total

32,84,456.00 29,30,492.00

18,968.00
32,84,456.00 29,49,460.00



Less : Closing Stock

./, Cost of materials consumed

33. Finance costs

34. Other

,/-[

in lnventories of Finished

32. Employee benefit

-

D arti e t tl t,. in Rs.)

Sa la riec 2017-!8 20t6-77

St:ff rrralfe'o ^-^^^-^
L4,3L,065.00 16,36,000.00

Total
14,31,065.00 16,36,000.00

Particulars

-

lntere(t Fvnencac

(Amounts in Rs.
2077-78 2016-77

Finance 3,70,110.00
_...__ _.." vsr,,\ error6E)

Total 

-

3,142.00 1,369.00
3,73,252.00 1,369.00

ses
Parfirr rl (Amounts in

Accountins rh 2077-18 2016-77

Audit Fpe< 2,40,000.00 96,000.00

Advertisement Exo.

Power and Fuel

Donation

15,000.00
91,487.00

28,140.0a 22,420.00

Rent

Offi* Erpt
Penaltv anr.l

20,000.00
1,16,890.00 24,000.00

5,s80.00 L7,020.00_ ._.-r vtiv I rrrrrE I EEJ

Stationarv Exos

Teleohonc Fvn.

0.00 86,2s0.00
6,185.00 6,667.00

Petrol& Convevance
Tea & Refrpch-o^r c-^.-

3,189.00

71,,283.00

Professional Fees

-

lnterest on TDS

ROC Fees

-

Total

0.00 56,212.00
9,97,650.00 2,76,836.00

765.00

3,89,240.00 1,94,891.00
19,s1,409.00 8,15,296.00

rarticulars



Particulars
As rr r.li+

Amounts in Rs.
2017-18 2076-77

Audit fee

Total

Auditor Remuneration & others

36. Lease Rent
Operating Lease

37. Related party Disclosures

ff,HJ" 
lndian Accounting standard on "Related Party Disclosures" (rnd AS 24), the related parties of the company are as

37.1 Name of the Related parties and Nature of Relationship:
Associates & Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management personnel (with whom the companyentered into transactions during the year)

Key Managerial personnel/Directors and Reiatives:

{'i:,
...... \"':i-,ri',_i 1,.1.:i

, -;t .,: ; ,i
l-,-r',n '. i;

' 
'/-,,!)
./.':,:-/,'- ,'?

- _---z \ ,/.,

.-,:,i')''*l'f

35. Earning per Share
particulars

-

Pr^fi+ tll ^..t {^- +L^

(Amounts in Rs

20L7-18 2076-77, i v,,r/ \LVJJ/ rut 1,tr YtrdI i

-

l ^.-. h:.,:J--tr ^
20,295.99 7,23,39s.00_!vJ. u,y,uErru vrr rtEterence 5nares

Add\Less: Extra Ordinary ltems
Profit l (t ncc\ .{+^..

20,29s.99 7,23,395.00

. ._.../ \LVJJ/ q,LEr Lo^duuil uerore Extra Urdtnary lterns

Nr rmhor ^f E^,,i+., cL--^- r- , -

20,295.99 7,23,395.00
62,40,000.00 62,40,000.00.'e,,ivL, vr Lvurry Jildttr5 tur bastc Fp\

A.l.l nil"+6n o^+^^ 62,40,000.00 62,40,000.00. .__ . _,.srLu I ursr rUdt Eliut[y 5nares
Nlr,-k^-^s--..t-..-' 

-

,tu,,,urr ur Er.{ur.y )nares ror Dtluted EpS
Ra<ir Farninc D^. cL^ 62,40,000.o0 62,40,000.00
---._ Lu. I rrr rE, r cl Jt to, tr [n5.,1
nilltad E..^i-- n^- c 0.00 0.L2
-,._rLu LqrrIr16 rcr Jildre [hs.J
Nla*i^^l\r^l-.- ^- - ^,..",,,,,,u, vsruc rEt JildIe Ih5.1 10.00 L0.00

Land is taken on lease for the (Amounts in Rs.)

Future Minimum lease payments obligation on operating lease
Not later than one
Late, th.n one y"ur und notGGit-IliliG./-IE

L"usuPryruntr"cog@



/ansactions with Related parties :
Amounts in Rs.)

Transactions

Managing Directors
Chief Executive Officer

Balances as on 31st
nts in Rs.)

Associates &
Enterprises owned

or Significantly
influenced by KMp

Payable for purchases

38. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

lncome tax demands for different years against which company
has preferred appeals before appropriate authorities

Entry tax demands for different years against which company
has preferred appeals before appropriate authoritiesBonusforemployeesfm
notification by the Central Government (matter pending before
Supreme Court)
Bi I ts d iscou nted u nder rrportTl n tind r_Et.IiidEJit

-

Estimated amount of contracts remaining ,*ra*rtad *
capital account and not provided for (net of advances)

The company manufactures and deals mainly in single major product, i.e. manufacturing of . Therefore no separatedisclosure as per lnd AS 10g - ',Operating Spgments; is given.

40. Corporate Social Responsibility
(a) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year _

(b) Amount spent during the year on :

Yet to be Spent

other than (i) above
As per our attached report of eren d.tu
FOR, KAMLESH BHOJANI & ASSOCIATES

IFirm Registration No.127505W ]
Chartered Accountonts

Place ;Ahmedabad

39. Segment lnformation

Purchase of Goods

Rent Received
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;inancial lnstruments _ Fair Values & Risk Management
lccounting Classifications & Fair Value Measurelents

rJ;illii:::,*'Hfl::Tl ffiH:i:iiln;;l:I:::,"il:ffiH:[:, which,he ins,rumen, cou,d be exchanged ir
'i'',,il:T:l:;:l:ffi[:," initiallv recognized and subsequentry re-measured at rair varue as described berow :2 Fair varues or cash',".TT^T: i":;::ff:Ii,'11:::T#:X'"1i"* ,' measured ,t quot"o p,i.e or NAV

term roans rrom banks and other rinanciaiinstitutions approxirr,..h:iJ::il*r:H:::ri:ffilJff::illf 
IIiiT,,I,lthese instruments.

3' Financial instruments with fixed and"variable interest rates are evaruated by the company based on parameters such as interrs:il:,T,i::::]|:1,:::i:.::fffss orthe counterpartv. Based on the evaruation,.ro*,n.u, are taken to account ror i,rr

]n::':fl:;1j:::1i:::":::.""n"te contracts and currencv swaps is determined usins rorward exchange rates and yieid
'he company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair values of financial instruments byLevel 1 : euoted prices (unadjusted) in q.iir" ,.rtuts for identicai.rru* o,. riabirities.Level 2 : lnputs other than tr'u q'ot"o piitu'-inrt,a"d within *r", iin., are observabre for the asset or riabirity, either directry rr

indirectly.

as at 20L6

Pa rticulars
Carrying Amount

(Amounts in R:,.i
Fair valuej inancial 

"ssets 
at amiltII-EE Level 1 Level 2rvestments (Non_Current)

,ecurity Deposits (Non_Current)
.ank Deposits (Non_Current)
r'ade Receivables

ash and Cash Equivalents
,ank Balances Otherthan Cash and Cash Equivalents)ther Current Financial Assets

:OTAL
,inanciat assets at fair value through profit or loss:
)vestments (Current)

'r vestments (Non_Current)
iOTAL
:inancial liabilities at amortised cost:
lorrowings (Non_Current)
Jorrowings (Current)
rade payables

)ther financial liabilities
OTAL

'inancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
OTAL

65,929,659.00

2,067,987.00
2,067,987.),;)

6,15O,OOO;o

3s,000.00
6,1s0,000.0c

35,000.00

I



43 Financial Risk Management '.1,j
fiT^: :c-pany's Board of Directors has overall responsibillty for the estabrishment and oversight of the company,sr s' -'anagement framework' The company'|s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse ther s'rs faced by the company' to set appropriate risk limits and contrors and to monitor risks. Risk managementcorrcies and systems are reviewed regularlyto reflect changes in market conditions and the company,s activities.

43.1 Credit Risk Management
Credit risk arises from the possibility thdd counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. Tomanage this' the company periodically assesses the financiar reriabirity of customers, taking into account thefinancial condition, current economic trends and ageing 

"f ..;;;;;';;";il.",=,]i,r,or., risk rimits are setaccordingly.

The ageing analysis trade receivables from the date the invoice falls due is given below :

Particulars
(Amounts in Pc I

As at
31-03-2018

As at
3L-O3-20.17

As at
0u04/20L6up ro J months

-

3 to 6 months

-_

More than 6 months

2,661,,464.00

r olat
2,66L,464.00

Details of single customer accounted
March 2017 and 31st March 2016 :

for more than L0% of the accounts receivabres as at 31st March 201g, 31st

il:llf2T;:l::ffffi"'o"i;l"o for more than Lo%of revenue for the year ended at:rst March 2018, 31st

Based on historic default rates and overall credit worthiness of customers, management berigves thatimpairment allowance is necessary in respect of outstanding trade receivables as on 31st March 201g.

: ''j'::-..
''..', l\

'r<'\ni\i.lJ r'\. 
: :t.. l::, i ,,. , 

I

, , ,2;1;;.,i. Ji, ji

Name of Customer

As at
oL/04/zoL6

(Amounts in Rs.)



43"2 Liquidity Risk

Liquicity Risk is defined as the risk that th, : i
reasonabre price rhe companv,s t,",s,,.f ::ffil:lfJ:*il:i:Jii:ilr::ffi",il:TJ::,Iil':,,H,il::i
maragement' ln addition' processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management.Iv'lanagement monitors the company's net liquidity position through roiling forecast on the basis of expected cashflov;s.

Maturity profile of financial liabilities
The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractuar maturities of financiar riabirities at thereporting date based on contractual undispounted payments

43.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash frows that may resurt from a change in theprice of a financial instrument' The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interestrates' foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitiveinstruments' Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensltive financial instruments including investments anddeposits, foreign currency recervabres, payabres and roan borrowings.

The company manages market risk through a treasury department, which evaluates and exercises independentcontrol over the entire process of market risk management. The treasury department recommends riskmanagement objectives and policies, which are approved by senior Management and the Audit committee. Theactivities of this department include management of cash resources, imprementing hedging strategies for foreigncurrency exposures, borrowing strategles, and ensuring compliance with market risk limits and policies.

Trade Payables Other Financial

[iabilities

As at 31st March, 201g
Less than 1 year
1 to 5 years

As at 31st M arch,20Li
Less than 1 year

L to 5 years



43.4 lnterest rate risk

I.-;., ;;t;:','[],:?"",::J;?:: 
til'd'" o' ruture cas]r nows or a rinanciar instrument wir,uctuate because or:-: :erest expenses and to manase,r"ill.[:ifl,..:T,1::[:,T,1;::;H:y"m*::hi[:klkff'":= 'sk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financiar instruments in it total

::-:rclio.
--: company is not exposed to significant interest rate risk as at the specified reporting date.

j]3.5 Foreisn.rrr'6h-r, Di^r-

(Amounts in Rs.)
As at 31-03-2017

exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency

Amounts in Rs

ll. Foreign Currency Sensitivity
The sensitivity of profit or loss and equity to changes in thedenominated financial instruments as below :

43.6 Price Risk

lnvestment price Risk
The company's exposure to price risk arises from.investments in equity and mutuar fund herd oy tl.,e compdny andfl1':ff:::Ji:::ff:::i;:l;:iT '.,,lin,",rh prorit or ross ro manage its price risk arising rrom investments,

Sensitivity Analysis
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index on the company,s equity and profit for,il,ili"T;,lHffiTiJ;:ffi?.",1"i1{*:ru:", in.i-in" ;;." ", the instrumen, n,, increased by 3% or

As at 31-03-2018

Trade & Other n"."i*0f 
",Less : Forwaro contrIEEJG

foreign currency

Financial tiabilities

lmpact on pAT

vutuat runOs [euoGd
Mutual Funds (auoted)

ty Shares (euoted)
rquity Shares (euo=Ed

id\?
lm
l?

/:-'t/ a -:

5'/ nHve orrsanil U No rtgaOa



Commodity price Risk
Pr ^::al Raw Material for company's products is cotfon. Company sources its raw material requirements fromc'-'s:ic markets' company effectively manages availabirity of materiar as weil as price voratirity through we,: :^:ed procurement and inventory strategy and also through appropriate contracts and commitments.

Sensitivity Analysis

;:il: 
t below summarises the impact of increase/decrease in prices of cotton by Rs. 1 per kg on profit for the

44 CaPital management t
For the purposes of the company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equityreserves' The primary objective of the company's capital Management is to maximise sharehorder varue. Thecompany manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in tr,e tigr''t of changes in economic environmentand the requirement of the flnancial covenants.

The company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity plus debt.

t'ri

Particu lars

R 1 d

Amounts in Rs

lmpact on pAT

2017-L8 20L6-L7

Rs. 1 dprro
0.00 0.00

Particulars
Amounts in Rs.

As at
31-03-2018

As at
3L-O?tfi17

As at
o1-o4-2016

6,150,000.00
Borrowines

30,626,669.00 13,100,000.00
:LJJ. uoJrr q Ldsn trqulvalents

-

Nct nphr /AI
1s,686,s86.00 24,303,842.00 2,067,987.00

Tnfe I

14,940,083.00 -1'l_,203,942.00 4,092,01,3.00
62,629,134.99 62.536.O41 00 61-,81,2,646.00

65,894,659.0077,569,217.99
Gearino P

s 1,332,199.00
I 0.19 -0.22 0.06

Letters of balance confirmation have
reconciliation, if any.

been sent to various parties which are subject to confirmation and

ln the opinion of the Board' the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the varue stated in the
ffril:jn"j;l,T::::il?rthe 

ordinarY course of the business. provision for depreciation and ail known riabitities

ln terms of lnd As 36 - lmpairment of Assets issued by lcAl, the management has reviewed its fixed assets andarrived at the conclusion that impairment loss which is difference between the carrying amount and recoverabrevalue of assets, was not materiar and hence no provision is required to be made.
Previous year's figures have been regrouped/re-arranged/recasted, wherever necessary, so as to make themcomparable with current year,s figures.

,;{-:?.r-=\.
'r - 2 .'ri'\"Y '.' 

.,

vuJL I I }Jr rLtr ut Lol,[on

-

.i

il.-\, ,,., i -,! ,\, ,-.\ ./{._',ti
i\. 'a.\ ,z --: .tl\r -:-- 

-z' ':'//\i. _i'r .-...-\\",//:', t ;,/



49 F''s: time adoption of IND AS
--: :3mpany has prepared its first Financial Statements in accordance with lnd AS for the year ended March 31, 2018. For
::- :ds up to and including the year ended 3L March 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with
-: an GAAP, including accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended).
--e effective date for Company's lnd AS Opening Balance Sheet is l April 2016 (the date of transition to lnd AS).

The accounting policies set out in Note L have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2018, the comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2Ol7 and in the
preparation of an opening lnd AS Balance She6t at April 01, 2016 (the Company's date of transition). According to lnd AS 101,
the first lnd AS Financial Statements must use recognition and measurement principles that are based on standards and
interpretatlons that are effective at March 3t,2018, the date of first-time preparation of Financial Statements according to lnd
AS. These accounting principles and measurement principles must be applied retrospectively to the date of transition to lnd AS
and for all periods presented within the first lnd AS Financial Statements.

Any resulting differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities according to lnd AS j,01 as of April 0L,201,6
compared with those presented in the lndian GAAP Balance Sheet as of March 3t,20L6, were recognized in equity under
retained earnings within the lnd AS Balance Sheet.

49.1 Reconciliationbetweenstatementof equityaspreviouslyreported(referredtoas"previousGAAp) andlndAS

49.2 Reconciliation between statement of Profit and Loss as previously reported (referred to as "previous GAAp) &lnd AS

(Amounts in Rs.)

Particu I a rs Year ended 3lst
March 2017

Net Profit as per previous lndian GAAP

Adjustments:

Fair Valuation of financial Assets

Deferred Taxes

Other Adjustments

723,395.00

Net Profit under lnd AS 723,395.00

I
i:

n Rs.

Particulars As at 31st
March 2017

As at 31st
March 2016

Equity under Previous lndian GAAP

Adjustments:

Fair Valuation of financial Assets

Reversal of Proposed Final Equity Dividend including dividend distribution tax thereon
Deferred Taxes

Other Adjustments

62,536,041.00 61,812,646.00

Equity under lnd AS 62,536,04t.00 61_,81_2,646.00
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f,uditor's Repori on Stondolone Qudrierly
Pursuont to the Regulotion 33 of the

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECIORS OF
SiI IVANSH FINSERVE TIMITED
AHMEDABAD

t.

ON THE LETTER HEAD OF THE AUDITOR

Finonciol Results ond Yeor to Dote Results of ihe Compony
SEBI (Listing Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements)
Regulotions, 20'15

We hove oudited the occomponylng stotement of quorterly stondolone finonciot resulls of
SHIVANSH FINSERVE LIMITED ('the Compony') for the quorter ond finonciol yeor ended r\lcrrch
31, 2018, ottoched herewith. being submitted by the Compony pursuont to the requirement
of Regulotion 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligoiions ond Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulctions,
2015, reod with SEBI Circulor No. CIR/CfDftACl62/2016 doted Juty 5,2016. The quarierty
stondolone finonciol results ore ihe derived figures between the oudited figures in respect of
the yeor ended Morch 31,2018 ond lhe published yeor-to-dote figures up to December 31,
2017, being ihe dote of the end of the third quorter of the current finonciol yeor, which vrere
subjected to limited review. The stondolone finonciol results for the quorter ond finoncio r,,eor
ended Morch 31,2018, hove been prepored on the bosis of the stondolone finonciol results
for the nine-month period ended December 31, 2017, the qudited onnuol stondolone lnd AS
finonciol stotements os of ond for the yeor ended Morch 31, 2018, ond ihe relevont
requiremenis of legulotion 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements)
Regulotions,20l5, reod with SEBI Circulor No. CIRiCFD/FACl62/2016 doted Juty 5,2016, which
ore the responsibility of the Compony's monogement ond hove been opproved by the Boor.cJ

of Directors of the Compony. Our responsibility is to express on opinion on these stondclone
finonciol results bosed on our review of the stondolone finonciol results for the nine-monih
period ended December 3,l, 2017 which wos prepored in occordonce with the recogniiion
ond meosurement principles loid down in lndion Accounting Stondord (lnd AS) 34 Interim
Finonciol Reporting, specified under Section ,l33 of the Componies Act 2Ol3 reod with
relevont rules issued there under ond oiher occounting principles generolly occept,:d in
lnUio; our oudit of the onnuol siondolone lnd AS finonciol sioiemenis os of ond for ihe yeor
ended Morch 31, 2018; ond the relevont requirements of Regulotion 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2O)5, reod with SEBI Circulor No.

. CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2015 doted July 5, 2016.

D - 412, Titanium City Center, Nr. l.O.C. Petrol Pump, 100 agar Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad-38001 5



,"
- -.-Hqq.BtrB&#wmwfu ffifuwffimww$ & &wwmmffiwre&ww

Ghartered Accountant
'," "iri r\L,. Lt!rr-a.r.rq ",U .' {-:..r'(:ri,

B.Com., FCA

2. We conducted our oudit in occordonce with the ouditing stondords generolly occepted in
lndio. Those stondords require thot we plon ond perform the oudit io obioin reosonoble
ossuronce obout whether the finonciol results ore free of moteriol misstotements. An crudit
includes exomining. on o test bosis, evidence supporting the omounts disclosed os fincrrciol
results. An oudit olso includes ossessing the occounting principles used ond signiiicont
estimotes mode by monogement. We believe thot our oudit provides o reosonoble bosis for
our opinion. .

ln our opinion ond to the best of our informotion ond occording to the explonotions given to
us. the finonciol stotements for the quorter ond finonciol yeor ended Morch 3l , 20l B:

(i) ore presented in qccordonce wiih the requirements of Regulotion 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligotions ond Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulotions, 20,l5, os modified by Circulor
No. CIR/CFD/FACI62120l6 doted Juty 5, 2015; ond

(ii) give o true ond foir view of the toiol comprehensive income (comprising of net profit
ond oiher comprehensive income) ond other finonciol informotion for the quorter-ond
finonciol yeor ended Morch 31, 20lg.

The Stotement includes the results for the Quorter ended Morch 31,2OiB being the boloncing
figure between oudited figures in respect of the full finonciol yeor orid the published yeor to
dote figures up to the ihird quorier of the current finonciol yeor which were subjected to
limited review by us.

For, Komlesh Bhojoni& Associotes.
Chorlered Accountonls

(FRN 12750sW)

4.

Ahmedobod
Dote:30/05/2018

D - 412, Titanium City Center, Nr. l.O.C. Petrol Pump,

4rn,^r<1 0).^i
CA KAMTESH BHOJANI

Proprietor
Membership No. t 19808

100 Ft. Anand Nagar Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380O15



 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

I/We.......................................................................R/o……………………................................. 
hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company on Monday, 
27th  August, 2018 at 11.00 A.M at 22, FIRST FLOOR, HARSIDHH COMPLEX, OPP. 
KALUPUR COMMERCIAL BANK, INCOME TAX, ASHRAM R AHMEDABAD GJ 
380014 IN 

DPID * :  Folio No. :  

Client Id * :  No. of Shares :  

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form. 
 
 

Signature of shareholder(s)/proxy 

Note:  

1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall. 

2. Please complete the Folio / DP ID-Client ID No. and name, sign this Attendance Slip and hand 
it over at the Attendance Verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL. 

3. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2018 and Notice of the Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose 
email address is registered with the Company/ Depository Participant unless any member has 
requested for a hard copy of the same. Members receiving electronic copy and attending the 
AGM can print copy of this Attendance Slip. 

4. Physical copy of the Annual Report for 2018 and Notice of the Annual General Meeting along 
with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is sent in the permitted mode(s) to all members whose 
email is not registered or have requested for a hard copy. 

 

 

 

	



Proxy	form	

[Pursuant	 to	 Section	 105(6)	 of	 the	Companies	Act,	 2013	 and	Rule	 19(3)	 of	 the	Companies	
(Management	and	Administration)	Rules,	2014]		

CIN:	 	L65910GJ1984PLC082579	

Name	of	the	Company:		 SHIVANSH	FINSERVE	LIMITED	

Registered	office:		 22,	 FIRST	 FLOOR,	 HARSIDHH	 COMPLEX,	 OPP.	 KALUPUR					

COMMERCIAL	 BANK,	 	 	 INCOME	 TAX,	 ASHRAM	 R	

AHMEDABAD	GJ	380014	IN	

	
	

	

	

	

I/	We	being	the	member	of	…………,	holding…..shares,	hereby	appoint	

	
1.	Name:	…………….	
				Address:	
				E‐mail	Id:	
				Signature:	………..,	or	failing	him	 	
	
2.	Name:	…………….	
				Address:	
				E‐mail	Id:	
				Signature:	………..,		
	
as	my/our	 proxy	 to	 attend	 and	 vote	 (on	 a	 poll)	 for	me/us	 and	 on	my/our	 behalf	 at	 the	
Annual	General	Meeting	of	members	of	 the	Company,	 to	be	held	on	Monday,	27th	August,	
2018	at	 the	 registered	office	of	 the	Company	at	22,	FIRST	FLOOR,	HARSIDHH	COMPLEX,	
OPP.	KALUPUR					COMMERCIAL	BANK,			INCOME	TAX,	ASHRAM	R	AHMEDABAD	GJ	380014	
IN	and	at	any	adjournment	thereof	in	respect	of	such	resolutions	as	are	indicated	below:	

	

	

NAME	OF	THE	MEMBER(S):	

REGISTERED	ADDRESS:	

E‐MAIL	ID:	

FOLIO	NO/	CLIENT	ID:	



Resolution	No.	

1)	To	receive,	consider	and	adopt	the	Audited	Profit	and	Loss	Account	for	the	year	ended	
31st	March,	 2018	 and	 Balance	 sheet	 as	 at	 that	 date	 together	with	 Directors	 Report	 and	
Auditors	Report	thereon	

2)	 Appointment	 of	M/S	 HARSHAD	 SUDHIR	 &	 CO.,	 Chartered	 Accountants	 as	 a	 Statutory	
Auditor	of	the	company	for	the	period	of	five	years		

3)	To	regularize	Mr.	Akshay	Shah	who	was	appointed	as	an	additional	director	 from	03rd	
October,	2017	hereby	appointed	as	the	director	of	the	company	

4)	 To	 regularize	 Ms.	 Pina	 Shah	 who	 was	 appointed	 as	 an	 additional	 director	 from	 14th	
February,	2018	hereby	appointed	as	the	director	of	the	company	 	

5)	To	alter	the	main	object	clause	of	the	company	

6)	To	change	the	name	of	the	company	 	

	

	

	

Signed	this	…..	day	of……	2018	

	

Signature	of	Shareholder	

	

Signature	of	Proxy	holder(s)	

 

Note:  This  form  of  proxy  in  order  to  be  effective  should  be  duly  completed  and  deposited  at  the 

Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting. 

 

	

Affix	
Revenue		

Stamp	
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